

D. R. Mane Mahavidyalaya, Kagal

Feedback form for Parents

Name of the Parent : Maresh Gnanapri Chauhan
Name of the Pupil : Manav Maresh Chauhan
Contact Number : 9604093934 Academic year: 2021-22

You are requested to select appropriate option and tick (✓) for the following points

1. Admission procedure:

a) Excellent ☒ b) Very Good ☐ c) Good ☐ d) Average ☐ e) Poor ☐

2. Infrastructure and lab facility:

a) Excellent ☐ b) Very Good ☒ c) Good ☐ d) Average ☐ e) Poor ☐

3. Library:

a) Excellent ☒ b) Very Good ☐ c) Good ☐ d) Average ☐ e) Poor ☐

4. Other facilities provided by the college:

a) Excellent ☐ b) Very Good ☒ c) Good ☐ d) Average ☐ e) Poor ☐

5. Sports and cultural activities:

a) Excellent ☒ b) Very Good ☐ c) Good ☐ d) Average ☐ e) Poor ☐

6. Student's counseling activities:

a) Excellent ☒ b) Very Good ☐ c) Good ☐ d) Average ☐ e) Poor ☐

7. Placements:

a) Excellent ☒ b) Very Good ☐ c) Good ☐ d) Average ☐ e) Poor ☐

8. Use of Information and communication technology in the college:

a) Excellent ☒ b) Very Good ☐ c) Good ☐ d) Average ☐ e) Poor ☐

9. Academic Discipline (i.e. timely conduct of lectures, practical and related activities)

a) Excellent ☒ b) Very Good ☐ c) Good ☐ d) Average ☐ e) Poor ☐

10. Examination system adopted by the college:

a) Excellent ☒ b) Very Good ☐ c) Good ☐ d) Average ☐ e) Poor ☐

11. Suggestions if any -


Signature of Parent

D. R. Mane Mahavidyalaya, Kagal

Feedback form for Parents

Name of the Parent Shingonde Kalgandla Patil
Name of the Pupil Samgandla Shingonde Patil
Contact Number 9850042972 Academic year 2021-22

You are requested to select appropriate option and tick (✓) for the following points

1. Admission procedure:

a) Excellent ☒ b) Very Good ☐ c) Good ☐ d) Average ☐ e) Poor ☐

2. Infrastructure and lab facility:

a) Excellent ☐ b) Very Good ☒ c) Good ☐ d) Average ☐ e) Poor ☐

3. Library:

a) Excellent ☒ b) Very Good ☐ c) Good ☐ d) Average ☐ e) Poor ☐

4. Other facilities provided by the college:

a) Excellent ☐ b) Very Good ☒ c) Good ☐ d) Average ☐ e) Poor ☐

5. Sports and cultural activities:

a) Excellent ☒ b) Very Good ☐ c) Good ☐ d) Average ☐ e) Poor ☐

6. Student's counseling activities:

a) Excellent ☒ b) Very Good ☐ c) Good ☐ d) Average ☐ e) Poor ☐

7. Placements:

a) Excellent ☒ b) Very Good ☐ c) Good ☐ d) Average ☐ e) Poor ☐

8. Use of Information and communication technology in the college:

a) Excellent ☒ b) Very Good ☐ c) Good ☐ d) Average ☐ e) Poor ☐

9. Academic Discipline (i.e. timely conduct of lectures, practical and related activities)

a) Excellent ☒ b) Very Good ☐ c) Good ☐ d) Average ☐ e) Poor ☐

10. Examination system adopted by the college:

a) Excellent ☒ b) Very Good ☐ c) Good ☐ d) Average ☐ e) Poor ☐

11. Suggestions if any -

SKP
Signature of Parent

D. R. Mane Mahavidyalaya, Kagal

Feedback form for Parents

Name of the Parent : Shingonde Kalgonela Patil

Name of the Pupil : Somgonde Shingonde Patil

Contact Number : 9850142972 Academic year: 2021-22

You are requested to select appropriate option and tick (✓) for the following points

1. Admission procedure:

a) Excellent ☒ b) Very Good ☐ c) Good ☐ d) Average ☐ e) Poor ☐

2. Infrastructure and lab facility:

a) Excellent ☐ b) Very Good ☒ c) Good ☐ d) Average ☐ e) Poor ☐

3. Library:

a) Excellent ☒ b) Very Good ☐ c) Good ☐ d) Average ☐ e) Poor ☐

4. Other facilities provided by the college:

a) Excellent ☐ b) Very Good ☒ c) Good ☐ d) Average ☐ e) Poor ☐

5. Sports and cultural activities:

a) Excellent ☒ b) Very Good ☐ c) Good ☐ d) Average ☐ e) Poor ☐

6. Student's counseling activities:

a) Excellent ☒ b) Very Good ☐ c) Good ☐ d) Average ☐ e) Poor ☐

7. Placements:

a) Excellent ☒ b) Very Good ☐ c) Good ☐ d) Average ☐ e) Poor ☐

8. Use of Information and communication technology in the college:

a) Excellent ☒ b) Very Good ☐ c) Good ☐ d) Average ☐ e) Poor ☐

9. Academic Discipline (i.e. timely conduct of lectures, practical and related activities)

a) Excellent ☒ b) Very Good ☐ c) Good ☐ d) Average ☐ e) Poor ☐

10. Examination system adopted by the college:

a) Excellent ☒ b) Very Good ☐ c) Good ☐ d) Average ☐ e) Poor ☐

11. Suggestions if any -

.....
.....


Signature of Parent

D. R. Mane Mahavidyalaya, Kagal
Feedback form for Alumni

Name of the Alumnus Raghunath Patil
Course completed B.A. Academic year: 2018-19
Contact Number: 7821039299 e-mail ID: _____
Address: A/p Sidhomineli
Present Status: Engineer

You are requested to select appropriate option and tick (✓) for the following points

1. The content of the syllabus is satisfactory :
a) Agree ☐ b) Neutral ☒ c) Disagree ☐
2. The prescribed syllabus is useful for skills (life skills, soft skills etc.) development :
a) Agree ☒ b) Neutral ☐ c) Disagree ☐
3. The prescribed syllabus is helpful in developing in human values :
a) Agree ☒ b) Neutral ☐ c) Disagree ☐
4. The prescribed syllabus is helpful in developing employability/Career development :
a) Agree ☒ b) Neutral ☐ c) Disagree ☐
5. The prescribed syllabus is helpful in overall personality development :
a) Agree ☒ b) Neutral ☐ c) Disagree ☐
6. The prescribed syllabus is helpful in practical life :
a) Agree ☒ b) Neutral ☐ c) Disagree ☐
7. The syllabus should be periodically redesigned and revised :
a) Agree ☒ b) Neutral ☐ c) Disagree ☐
8. Suggestions if any -


Signature of Alumni

3. The books and journals prescribed and reference materials are relevant and updated:

- ☒ Strongly agree ☐ Agree ☐ Neutral ☐ Disagree
☐ Strongly disagree

4. The course taught by me has increased my knowledge interest & perspective of the subject:

- ☒ Strongly agree ☐ Agree ☐ Neutral ☐ Disagree
☐ Strongly disagree

5. The prescribed books and reference materials available in the library in sufficient quantity:

- ☒ Strongly agree ☐ Agree ☐ Neutral ☐ Disagree
☐ Strongly disagree

6. The current syllabus need to be revised, updated and made career oriented:

- ☐ Strongly agree ☒ Agree ☐ Neutral ☐ Disagree
☐ Strongly disagree

SUGGESTIONS IF ANY:

NA

SUBMIT

Dr.

(Dr. Dharamji D. Pawar)

[Home](#) / [Feedback](#) / [From Teachers](#)

From Teachers

[View \(/feedback/from-teachers\)](/feedback/from-teachers) [Edit \(/node/360/edit\)](/node/360/edit)
[Revisions \(/node/360/revisions\)](/node/360/revisions)

Teacher's Feedback on Design and Review of Syllabus

(This feedback aims at collecting information regarding your specification towards curriculum. The Information provide by you will be kept confidential and will be used as important feedback for the review and design of the program.)

NAME OF THE FACULTY:

Dr. Dharmaji D. Patil

DEPARTMENT:

Sociology

ACADEMIC YEAR:

2021 - 22

CONTACT NUMBER:

9834049684

E-MAIL:

dhdharmajipatil@gmail.com

You are requested to select appropriate option and tick (✓) for the following points

1. The course taught by me has a good balance between theory and application:

- ☐ Strongly agree ☒ Agree ☐ Neutral ☐ Disagree
☐ Strongly disagree

2. The objectives and outcomes of the courses are well defined:

- ☐ Strongly agree ☒ Agree ☐ Neutral ☐ Disagree
☐ Strongly disagree

D.R. Mane Mahavidyalaya, Kagal

Structured Feedback for Students

This feedback from outgoing (final year) students is for Design and Review of the syllabus. It aims at knowing student satisfaction / dissatisfaction about current syllabus and their views about its applicability and relevance to real life situations.

1. The present syllabus is -

- 1) challenging 2) ~~Adequate~~ 3) inadequate 4) irrelevant

2. The present syllabus is useful in getting career -

- 1) ~~Not Satisfactory~~ 2) Satisfactory 3) Good 4) Excellent

3. The present syllabus is useful in getting general knowledge -

- 1) ~~Not Satisfactory~~ 2) Satisfactory 3) Good 4) Excellent

4. The difficulty level of the present syllabus is -

- 1) Low 2) ~~Moderate~~ 3) High 4) Very High

5. The bulk of the present syllabus is -

- 1) Small 2) Moderate 3) ~~Large~~ 4) Very large

6. The course content of the present syllabus is -

- 1) Not interesting 2) Moderate 3) ~~Interesting~~ 4) Very interesting

7. The present syllabus offers knowledge/training in life skills -

- 1) Totally disagree 2) Disagree 3) ~~Agree~~ 4) Totally agree

8. The present syllabus offers practical knowledge of the subject-

- 1) Totally disagree 2) Disagree 3) ~~Agree~~ 4) Totally agree

9. The ICT (Information Communication Technology) is merged with the present syllabus-

- 1) Not Satisfactorily 2) ~~Satisfactorily~~ 3) Moderately 4) Excellently

10. The present syllabus offers exposure to real life -

- 1) Totally disagree 2) Disagree 3) ~~Agree~~ 4) Totally agree

11. The present syllabus contributes to national development awareness-

- 1) Totally disagree 2) ~~Disagree~~ 3) Agree 4) Totally agree

12. The present syllabus is oriented to produce human resource with internationally accepted standards -

- 1) Totally disagree 2) Disagree 3) ~~Agree~~ 4) Totally agree

13. The present syllabus helps the students to achieve global competency through innovative, creative and entrepreneurial skills-

- 1) Totally disagree 2) Disagree 3) ~~Agree~~ 4) Totally agree

14. The present syllabus inculcates desirable value system among students-

- 1) Totally disagree 2) Disagree 3) ~~Agree~~ 4) Totally agree

15. The present syllabus awakens quest for excellence among students-

- 1) Totally disagree 2) Disagree 3) ~~Agree~~ 4) Totally agree

Name of student: - Rohit S. Patil

Class :- B.Com III

Year :- 2021-22

Signature :- [Signature]